Ericka Burnett

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

noreply@civicplus.com

Thursday, August 3, 2017 2:08 PM

Ericka Burnett; Robyn Tice

Online Form Submittal: Application for Boards, Authorities, and Commissions - City
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Application for Boards, Authorities, and Commissions - City Council
Appointment

This application will be utilized in considering you for appointment to a City Council
board, authority, or commission. Pursuant to Florida Statutes, Chapter 119, all
information provided on or with this form becomes a public record and is subject to
disclosure, unless otherwise exempted by law.

Completed applications will be kept on file for a period of one (1) year from the date
received in the Office of the City Clerk.

It is necessary to contact a member of Council to obtain a nomination in order to be
placed on the ballot for consideration. Please go to cityofpensacola.com/council for
Council Member contact information. If you have any questions, contact the City
Clerk’s Office.

Personal Information

Name Susan Campbell Hatler
Home Address 2908 E. DeSoto
Business Address 420 S. Palafox

To which address do you  Business
prefer we send

correspondence regarding

this application?

Preferred Contact Phone 8504348948

Number(s)
Email Address susan@susancampbelliewelry.com
Upload Resume Field not completed.

(optional)



Details
Are you a City resident?
If yes, which district?

If yes, how long have you
been a City resident?

Do you own property
within the City limits?

Are you a registered voter
in the city?

Board(s) of interest:

Please list the reasons for
your interest in this
position:

Yes
4

life - 40 less college

Yes

Yes

ARB

| have been a member of the ARB board for a few years and it
is apparent that as the representing member of the downtown
business community, one that is neither an architect nor a city
planner nor an attorney, this position is one that takes several
years to understand the nuances, legalities and impact of the
work that we do. There are many hours of hearings and many
more hours of research that go into reviewing the items set
before us. It is neither easy nor to be taken lightly and is
definitely a labor of love donated to our city and one that takes
a discerning eye for not only design and architecture but also a
commitment to bettering our downtown's historic districts and
places. As a "woman owned business" of almost 12 years
within the City of Pensacola, | bring minority diversity, and also
would be viewed as a "young professional." | believe my unique
diversity offers a important voice needed from our community.
As a lifetime citizen of Pensacola who grew up in a historic
home, | understand first hand the challenges and rewards of
Historic Architecture. | feel adequately educated on the History
of Pensacola, its recent rise to greatness (again) and the need
to move forward with equity for its citizens. | feel | am in a
unique position to bring an impartial but educated voice to this
board in support of our City Council's directives through their
written Code and objectively, through pairing that code with the
decades of precedent that has reinforced the greatness of our
gem, this very special treasure, that must be nurtured and
protected but must also grow and develop. It is near and dear
to my heart and a position | do not take lightly. | feel | have
gathered substantial institutional knowledge over the past few
years and at such a crucial time in our City's growth, | am
compelled to continue with the investment of time and
knowledge that | have invested, and that the city has invested
in me.



Do you currently serve on  Yes
a board?

If yes, which board(s)? ARB

Do you currently hold a No
public office?

If so, what office? Field not completed.

Would you be willing to N/A
resign your current office

for the appointment you

now seek?

Diversity

In order to encourage diversity in selections of members of government
committees, the following information is required by Florida Statute 760.80 for some
committees.

Gender Female

Race Caucasian
Physically Disabled No
Acknowledgement of | accept these terms.
Terms

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.




